

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016                                                                                            EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 20th Apr 2016 - Page 1 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Action 


2.2. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
GSCFT K-12 


Information 


2.3 Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
SCCCE 


Information 


2.4 Conference with Real Property Negotiators 
(Govt. Code 54956.8) 


Property Address: 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA.   
Agency Negotiator: Jim Monreal                                                 
Negotiating Parties: Santa Cruz City Schools; Burroughs 
Financial Services; Burton & Cooper, LLP; Sereno Group 
 Under Negotiations:Terms, Payment 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 


 


3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


1 of 218







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016                                                                                            EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 20th Apr 2016 - Page 2 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 
23, 2016 


Approval 


7.2 Minutes of the Regular Meeting/Study 
Session of April 13, 2016 


Approval 
 


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval 


8.1.2.  Personnel – Classified Actions Approval 


8.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval 


8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 


2 of 218







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016                                                                                            EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 20th Apr 2016 - Page 3 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.5. Budget Transfers Approval 


8.1.6. Gifts Acceptance 


8.1.7. Resolution 42-15-16 TPP Grant Renewal The State Department of Rehabilitation requires that the 
LEA’s governing board adopt a resolution authorizing the 
agreement between the two agencies. A copy of the 
program budget is included. 


8.1.8. PE Waiver - Branciforte Middle School Approval 


8.1.9. PE Waiver - Santa Cruz High School Approval 


 


8.1.10. Workability 1 Policy and Procedures Approve the WorkAbility I Policy and Procedures.  This 
program has operated successfully as a regional program 
for the past thirty years, serving thousands of students with 
disabilities in Santa Cruz City Schools, San Lorenzo Valley 
Unified School District, and Scotts Valley Unified School 
District. 


8.1.11. Williams 3rd Quarterly Report As the accompanying report shows, the district received no 
complaints this quarter. Filing the report is required whether 
or not any complaints are received. 


8.1.12. Community Advisory Committee (CAC): 
New Member 


Approve parent Jennifer Holmes for membership in the 
Community Advisory Committee (CAC) through April of the 
2017-2018 school year. 


8.1.13. RFP Wireless Network Preliminary information published – confirmed information 
will be delivered to Board Members prior to the meeting. 


8.1.14. RFP Access Points Preliminary information published – confirmed information 
will be delivered to Board Members prior to the meeting. 


8.1.15. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) 
Applications 


Appoint Barbara Lawrence as representative for Library 
Media Teachers, and Laura Jones as representative for 
DeLaveaga Elementary School on the Parcel Tax Oversight 
Committee (PTOC).  


8.1.16. Contracts and Consultant Service 
Agreements 


 


8.1.16.1. Contracts: Business Services  


8.1.16.1.1. Contract: Crowe Horwath 2015-16 Audit Confirming services through June 30, 2016. 


3 of 218







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016                                                                                            EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 20th Apr 2016 - Page 4 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.16.1.2. Contract: Filliger and Associates Actuarial reports. 


8.1.16.2. Contract: Educational Services/Special 
Education 


 


8.1.16.2.1. Contract: NPA Revision Authorized services for a secondary student as mandated 
by Individualized Education Plan (IEP). 


8.1.16.2.2. Agreement: Dr. Sherry Burke Authorized services for an elementary student as 
recommended by the Individualized Education Plan (IEP) 
team. 


8.1.17. Disposition of Surplus Property Approval 


   


8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions Report out 


   


8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or 
Discussed 


 


8.3.1. Staff Report: General Obligation Bond 
Financial Analysis 


In June of 2015, SCCS retained the services of DS&C to 
assist the District in the Financial Advisor capacity. This 
presentation is information regarding the District’s 
consideration of a General Obligation Bond to correspond 
with our Long Range Facility Master Plan.  Mr. Mark Farrell, 
Vice-President, DS&C (Dale Scott & Company) will present 
to the Trustees. 


8.3.2. New Business: Resolution 43-15-16 
GSCFT K-12 Side Letter: Layoffs 


Recommendation: Approve the Certificated Layoff Side 
Letter of Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz 
Federation of Teachers and Santa Cruz City Schools. This 
agreement will be provided at the Regular Meeting on April 
20, 2016. 


8.3.3. New Business: Resolution 44-15-16 
Recognizing May 16-20 as the SCCS 
Week of the Classified Employee 


Recommendation: approve Resolution 44-15-16 to 
acknowledge May 16-20, 2016 as Week of the Classified 
Employee for Santa Cruz City Schools. 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Reconvene to Closed Session  


4 of 218







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016                                                                                            EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 20th Apr 2016 - Page 5 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


11. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  


12. Adjournment  


 
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
1. The Joint Board/BAC Meeting on April 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 


Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 


the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 
 


5 of 218



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





This page has been left blank







 


 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
March 23, 2016 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:31 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Representative Ella Carroll, Santa Cruz High School 
Absent: Student Representative Aren Pageler, Harbor High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
The Superintendent asked to delete Item 8.3.5. New Business: Resolution 37-15-16 Classified 
Layoffs/Reductions. 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS 
Superintendent’s Report 
The Superintendent reported that the Monterey Peninsula Foundation has provided a $20,000 grant to 
support our new after school programs at Mission Hill and Branciforte Middle Schools.  This generous grant 


7 of 218







 


 


will go to support enrichment classes and supplies as both schools expand their after school programs. 
Principals at both schools are working to hire coordinators and staff to ensure that middle school students 
have access to arts, technology and athletics through a coordinated program after school four days a 
week.  Ms. Meeker’s leadership made this grant possible.  Harbor High School had a mid-cycle WASC visit that 
positively celebrated their self-review update.  Harbor High School leadership and staff are dedicated to the 
process of self-study and continuous improvement.   Superintendent Munro met with Santa Cruz City Manager 
Martin Bernal to discuss shared issues and possibilities for collaboration.  The Superintendent looks forward to 
the discussion about faculty housing with UCSC.   Last Friday was the 3rd annual 7th Grade College Visit to UCSC 
sponsored by Santa Cruz College Commitment (S4C).  Branciforte Middle School students and ½ of the 7th 
graders county wide had a campus tour to learn more about what it takes to get to college.  Next month, our 
MHMS 7th graders will visit California State University Monterey Bay with the other ½ of the county 7th 
graders.  This is an important opportunity for students to see the possibility of attending a post-secondary 
program.  The Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Meeting had their initial meeting this week.  To date, the district 
has held eleven community meetings to inform our facilities master plan.  The Ad Hoc Committee is 
addressing specific facilities issues to take to the community for greater input and will be addressing these 
issues: next steps for Natural Bridges; Growth at Soquel HS and need for more space; continued impacts of at 
and above capacity elementary sites; potential locations for a possible faculty housing.  The group will 
generate some initial ideas and will hold a larger community meeting on April 26th at 6:00 pm at Branciforte 
Middle School.  The Committee will seek input from stakeholders via email communication with parents and 


staff.  Last Wednesday, Santa Cruz City Schools participated in the Chamber of Commerce Community Fair. 
The Superintendent thanked Facilities Director Miller and Mr. Monreal for set up and clean up at the COC 
event, and Mr. Monreal, Ms. Parks, Mr. Miller and Principal Quevedo for greeting and answering community 
questions.  The Santa Cruz City Schools booth was well attended and Ms. Parks and Superintendent Munro 
had an impromptu moment of celebration of our schools on KSCO Radio.  It was a wonderful opportunity to 
share about our schools and connect with the greater community.  We will make this an annual event! 
 
Student Representative’s Reports 
Student Representative Carroll reported that the spring play rehearsals have begun.  The recent WASC visit at 
Santa Cruz High School was interesting and it was great to see students and staff building relationships to 
make a good impression for the review team.  Student Carroll attended the Artivisim event at the Santa Cruz 
Museum of Art & History on March 18 and enjoyed seeing teen/youth involvement in the community.  Santa 
Cruz High School students are currently hearing back from colleges regarding acceptances – some folks are 
having their dreams come true and some are reevaluating their dreams.  Free Speech Fridays are back at Santa 
Cruz High School!  Today local businesses visited Santa Cruz High School for “Your Future is our Business” 
Career Day. 
  


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Perez-Granados enjoyed the opportunity to visit classrooms at Costanoa Continuation High 
School with the Superintendent and to participate in the Facilities Meeting on March 21st.  It is great to be able 
to meet with folks across the district. 
 
Board Member Threet invited everyone to the March 25th and March 26th Soquel High School Knights of the 
Round Table production of “Chicago”.  It is so much fun to see the arts in action.  The Santa Cruz High School 
Campus Beautification Committee will meet on March 26 and again on April 24 at 8:30 a.m.  The Soquel High 
School Cleanup Committee will meet on April 14.  Ms. Threet congratulated Supervisor John Leopold for his 


8 of 218







 


 


great efforts to support the Boys and Girls Club and bring this wonderful resource for children to the Shoreline 
Middle School campus.   
 
Board Member Vestal participated in the California Thursday Food Services program at Harbor High School on 
March 17th and had a great time in the brussel sprouts booth.  Ms. Vestal attended a busy Delta Charter High 
School Board Meeting, and is pleased to welcome Angela Meeker as the new CEO/Principal at Delta.  Ms. 
Vestal attended the opening of the new Boys and Girls Club and was impressed by the student speeches and 
involvement. 
 
Board Member Coonerty attended the Santa Cruz County School Boards Association (SCCZCSBA) meeting and 
felt privileged to hear California School Boards Association (CSBA) President Ungar speak to current and future 
concerns for school districts.  Dr. Coonerty acknowledged the wonderful presentation that Mr. Monreal gave 
at the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) meeting.  Dr. Coonerty is eager to be part of the Ad Hoc 
Facilities Committee and is beginning to understand the connection to programs and site flexibilities.  
Congratulations to Ms. Meeker on her new path at Delta Charter High School – I will miss you in our district 
office. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson commended Superintendent Munro and the Santa Cruz City Schools staff for their 
dedication to the Santa Cruz County College Commitment – the Sentinel newspaper had great coverage of the 
event.  We are fortunate to live in an area that offers access to several nearby colleges and universities that 
children can visit early and often.  Dr. Thompson attended the CSBA Legislative Day of Action in Sacramento 
on March 15th and had the opportunity to advocate for our district and speak directly with legislators and 
representatives.  Dr. Thompson invited everyone to the Harbor High School screening of “The Mask You Live 
In”, a movie that explores the negative effects of gender association for young men.  The screening is 
Wednesday, March 30th, in the Harbor High School Little Theater. 


 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


1. MS (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
on March 9, 2016, as submitted.  Student Carroll abstained from making a recommendation.  


 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Threet moved approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; 
Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 
8.1.5. Budget Transfers; Item 8.1.6. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) Resignation; Item 8.1.7. Support 
for AB 1644: Early Mental Health Initiative/Primary Intervention Program; Item 8.1.8.1.1. 2016-17 District 
Legal Services-Lozano Smith; Item 8.1.8.1.2. 2016-17 District Legal Services-Dannis, Wolliver, Kelley; 8.1.8.1.3. 
2016-17 District Legal Services-Fagen, Friedman & Fulfrost; Item 8.1.8.2.1. Contract: Education Services-
Special Education: Non-Public Agency-Abrite Org., Revision Master Contract; Item 8.1.9 Disposition of Surplus 
Property.   
 
Board Questions & Comments  
Dr. Coonerty and Dr. Perez-Granados asked for clarity on some of the items from Superintendent Munro. 
 
Public Questions & Comments 
Dr. Jim Logsdon expressed his disappointment at the resignation of Mr. Maxfield from the Parcel Tax Oversight 
Committee (PTOC). 


9 of 218







 


 


 
Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion, and the motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard information on Expulsion(s) 11-15-16, 12-15-16 and 13-15-16. 
2.3 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT. 
2.4 The Board of Education conferred with Real Property Negotiator Mr. Monreal regarding the property 


at 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA.   
2.5 The Board of Education heard an update regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 
2.6 The Board of Education discussed a Public Employee Performance Evaluation.  Title: Superintendent. 
 
Public Vote on Expulsion(s) 
1. MSP (Perez-Granados/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Trustees approved the recommendation to expel student 


11-15-16 as recommended by Ms. Meeker. 
2. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Trustees approved the recommendation to expel student 


12-15-16 as recommended by Ms. Meeker. 
3. MSP (Coonerty/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Trustees approved the recommendation to expel student 11-


15-16 as recommended by Ms. Meeker. 
  


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 New Business: Resolution 38-15-16 In Support of Local Measure Q on the June 7, 2016 Election Ballot 
 Superintendent Munro introduced Cabrillo College Trustee Donna Ziel and Cabrillo College Director of 


Marketing and Communications Kristin Fabos to report to the Board of Education.  The June 2016 
Ballot Measure will provide upgraded classrooms and technology to deliver essential job training and 
workforce preparation for students of all ages, including Veterans and local residents; provide an 
affordable, high quality education; ensure that every penny from this measure benefits Cabrillo 
College, and that no funds can be taken by the State.  Following clarifying questions and comments 
from the Trustees and Student Representative Carroll, Dr. Perez-Granados moved approval of the 
resolution and Ms. Vestal seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


 Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                            Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 


Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
8.3.2 Staff Report: Athletics 


Ms. Parks introduced Santa Cruz Athletic Director Erik Redding to present the report on Athletics.  
Secondary athletics are critical co-curricular programs that support student engagement and 
develop student leadership. In the fall of 2015, local voters passed Measure O to provide needed fiscal 
support for secondary athletics and other important programs.  Following the presentation, Board 


10 of 218







 


 


Members asked clarifying questions and made comments.  Ms. Parks reported that the monthly 
meetings for Athletics programs are much more active and focused than in the past, with deeper and 
richer conversations from all involved.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were 
taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter.  
 


8.3.3 Staff Report: Summer Facilities Projects/Update Facilities Master Plan Development 
Mr. Monreal introduced Facilities, Maintenance and Operations Director Miller to report to the 
Trustees.  Information included: 2015 Summer projects expenditures; current and proposed 2016 
Summer projects (including projected funding sources); an update on the Facilities Master Plan 
development (including information on community meetings to seek input).  Next steps in the Long 
Range Facilities Master Plan include: convening a steering committee; working with steering 
committee to develop Master Plan proposal; present the draft Master Plan at a Regular Board 
Meeting; make board-requested adjustments to the Plan; bring the Final Facilities Master Plan to the 
Board of Education for adoption.  Following the presentation, Board Members asked clarifying 
questions and made comments.  Parent Brad Brereton and Santa Cruz Athletic Director Redding also 
offered comments.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of 
Education regarding this matter. The Board of Education provided direction to Superintendent Munro 
to move forward with the proposed Summer 2016 projects, and these items will be brought to the 
April 13, 2016 Study Session for action. 


  
8.3.4 New Business: Resolutions 36-15-16 & 39-15-16 Annual Resolutions for Temporary Borrowing 


Mr. Monreal reported that each year Santa Cruz City Schools needs to borrow cash short term to meet 
cash flow needs during the year. This typically happens in November prior to the first installment of 
property taxes being received in mid-December. The attached Resolution No. 36-15-16 would request the 
cash flow borrowing of up to $8.5 million from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer during the 2016-17 fiscal 
year. Resolution No. 39-15-16 would request the borrowing of up to $2 million from April 15 through June 
30, 2016 from the Santa Cruz County Office of Education.  Ms. Threet moved approval of the resolutions 
and Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                            Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 


Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
8.3.5 New Business: Resolution 37-15-16 Classified Layoffs/Reductions 
 Per Superintendent Munro’s request at the beginning of the meeting, this item was deleted. 
 
8.3.6 New Business: Board Policy Updates 


Superintendent Munro reported that the new and revised policies are submitted through the GAMUT 
online board policy book updating process, which sends policies for review to participating districts 
three times per year.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and case law.  
These policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz 
City Schools has been included.  These policies were also sent to the Trustees in advance for review.  
The policies may be adopted for first or final reading.  MSP (Perez-Granados/Vestal) 7-0, the board 
policies were adopted for final reading.  Student Carrol recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


  
 
 


11 of 218







 


 


8.3.7 New Business: Job Description: Newcomer Teacher & Transition Specialist 
Ms. Parks reported that the Newcomer Teacher provides newcomer students with the academic and 
linguistic foundation and the socio-emotional supports that will allow them to transition successfully into 
the mainstream high school environment. The job description was developed to reflect current program 
needs, services and credentialing requirements in alignment with District Goals.  The district is currently 
recruiting for a Transition Specialist due to a recent retirement. The existing job description was developed 
and Board approved in 1988. The proposed job description has been updated to reflect current program 
needs, services and credentialing requirements in alignment with District Goals.  GSCFT President Kirschen 
pointed out a typo in the Newcomer Teacher job description.  Dr. Coonerty moved approval for final 
reading with the correction of the typo in the Newcomer Teacher job description and Ms. Vestal seconded 
the motion.  The motion was passed 7-0.   Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 


405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 


District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:28 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


12 of 218



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





 


 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING/STUDY SESSION 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
April 13, 2016 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:31 p.m. in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:31 p.m. in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Teacher Presenters - Steve McDowell, Robin Aston, George Martinez, Amy Spiers, Lindsey Caruso, Robert                                     
                                      Robert Ellingsen, Helayne Ballaban 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Vestal moved approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; 
Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified.  Dr. Perez-Granados seconded the motion, and the motion was 
approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


13 of 218







 


 


 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments.  The Board announced the following appointments for 2016-17: Ann 
Mekis appointed Secondary Co-Director of Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment; Brent Kline 
appointed principal of Santa Cruz High School; Tracey Runeare appointed principal of Harbor High 
School; Miguel Perez appointed principal of Bay View Elementary School. 


2.2 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 
Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT. 


2.3 The Board of Education heard information regarding a Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 


2.4 The Board of Education conferred with Real Property Negotiator Mr. Monreal regarding the property 
at 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA.   


2.5 The Board of Trustees conferred with Legal Counsel regarding an existing litigation (Govt. Code Section 
54956.9(d)(1)). 


2.6 The Board of Trustees conferred with Legal Counsel regarding an anticipated litigation (Govt. Code 
Section 54956.9. 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


5.3.1 New Business: Resolution 30-15-16 Santa Cruz City Schools Week of the Teacher 
Ms. Parks recommended approval of the resolution to celebrate the district teachers the week of May 
2 through May 6, 2016.  Dr. Perez-Granados moved approval and Ms. Vestal seconded the motion.  The 
motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


 Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                            Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
5.3.2 New Business: Resolution 41-15-16 Classified Layoffs/Reductions 


Ms. Parks recommended approval of the resolution that reduces positions and/or hours for positions 
based on lack of funds and/or lack of work for the 2016-17 school year.   
 
Public Comments: Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) President Chacanaca distributed 
a letter he had previously submitted to Ms. Parks requesting additional information and a discussion 
before these reductions were brought to the Trustees for approval.   
 
Following Board questions, comments and discussion and clarifications with District Staff members, Dr. 
Perez-Granados moved approval of the resolution and Ms. Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion.  The 
motion was approved by roll call vote as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 


                            Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 


5.3.3 New Business: Approve Proposed Summer 2016 Facilities Projects 
Mr. Monreal reported that on March 23, 2016, the Board received information on anticipated facility 
projects for the summer of 2016.   SCCS projects expenditures of $1.8 million on these projects.  Some of 
these projects will require formal RFP’s and specific design and bidding processes. Our goal is to be 
completed within the Summer Schedule and budget. We will update the Board as bids are received and 


when construction schedules are determined. Mr. Monreal recommended approval of the Summer 2016 
Facilities Projects. 


14 of 218







 


 


Public Comments: GSCFT President Kirschen expressed concerns about the expenditures and urged the 
Trustees to hold off on projects that were not critical at this time. 
 
Following Board questions, comments and discussions and clarifications from Mr. Monreal and 
Superintendent Munro regarding specific Redevelopment Agency (RDA) funds, deferred maintenance 
funds, the District’s use of Certificates of Participation (COPs) and the selection process by which 
projects were prioritized Summer 2016, MSP (Threet/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved 
the proposed summer of 2016 facilities projects. 


 
5.3.4 Information: Study Session: SCCS Math Programs 


Superintendent Munro and Ms. Meeker welcomed Curriculum and Assessment Director Wildman and 
her teacher team to the meeting.  Director Wildman explained the study session process, which 
included district math teacher team presentations for elementary, middle and high school, followed by 
a question and answer period and a round table discussion that included all participants and 
presenters.  At the conclusion of the Study Session, Board President Thompson thanked everyone for 
an informative evening.  No actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Joint Board/Budget Advisory Committee Meeting on April 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 


312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 


District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:55 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


15 of 218



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 


THERE ARE NO OPEN SESSION CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTIONS 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


17 of 218







This page has been left blank







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


     


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:      April 20, 2016  


  


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


  
  


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


19 of 218







This page has been left blank







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  
  
Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Kenee Houser 


 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Montano, Andrew, Custodian - SMSC, 3.5hrs/12mo, effective 3/29/16   


Perez, Katya, Instructional Technician/ASES - MH, 2hrs/9mo, effective 4/11/16 


Ponce, Vanessa, Instructional Technician/ASES - MH, 2hr/9mo, effective 4/11/16 


Stubblefield, Katherine, Instructional Technician/ASES, 3.95hrs/9mo, and Instructional 


Technician/Life Lab, 4hrs/9mo, effective, 4/11/16 


Villanueva Avalos, Ivonne, Site Program Coordinator - BMS, 3.6hrs/10mo, effective 4/12/16  


Promotion: 


None 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


None 


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


 


 


21 of 218







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Separation from Service: 


Chalini, Aris, Instructional Technician - HH, Resignation, 3hrs/9mo, effective 6/10/16 


Miller, Stanley, Groundskeeper III - MO, 8hrs/12mo, Resignation, effective 5/31/16 


Retirement: 


None 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New EWA/Hourly Employees: 


Bass, Shannon, IT, IT/ASES, LA, and Library Media Services Asst. Substitute - Site & Dept. to 


Vary, effective 4/5/16 


Bien, Lorraine, Career Development Specialist - SE, 10hrs/week, effective 4/2/16  


Byrne, Katelyn, Arts Academy Facilitator Arts & Crafts - BM, not to exceed 24hrs, 2/24/16 to 


5/25/16 


Peterlin, Martha, Substitute - Principal’s Secretary - GA and Administrative Asst. - HR, effective 


4/10/16 


Sanchez, Tanya, Instructional Technician/ASES Substitute - MH, 10hrs/week 4/11/16 to 6/9/16 


Saprai, Stephanie, Food Service Worker Substitute, Site & Dept. to Vary, effective 4/1/16 


Scharf, Rebekkah, Instructional Technician Substitute, Site & Dept. to Vary, effective 3/25/16  


Wolcott, Lauren, Instructional Technician/ASES Substitute - MH, 10hrs/week 4/11/16 to 6/9/16 


Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  


Campbell-Unsoeld, Maya, Science Steering Committee - DL, not to exceed 8hrs, 3/17/16 to 


5/31/16 


Cigarrero-Coto, Claudia, School Community Coordinator - BS, not to exceed 5hrs, 3/16/16 to 


3/17/16 


DeMarco, Roxana, Learning Assistant - WL, not to exceed 52.5hrs, 3/14/16 to 5/20/16 


Diaz Uribe, Italia, HHS Translator - HH, not to exceed 15hrs, 2/19/16 to 6/10/16 


Fennell, Debbie, Clerical Specialist - AE, not to exceed 75hrs, 3/7/16 to 6/30/16 


Kryst, Carolyn, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 25hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/30/16 


Malaluan, Estrella, Clerical Assistant - BV, not to exceed 70hrs, 3/8/16 to 6/9/16  


Mojica, Anarbol, Custodian - MO/HH, not to exceed 4hrs, 3/4/16  


Randazzo, Timothy, Senior Custodian Substitute - SMSC, not to exceed 8hrs, 3/11/16  


Shannon, Martee, Instructional Technician/ASES - Substitute - GA, not to exceed 65hrs,  


2/23/16 to 6/9/16  


Tuscano, Jose, Head Custodian - MO, not to exceed 5hrs, 3/6/16 


22 of 218







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Young Jr., Donald, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 5hrs, 3/10/15 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


None 


 


Out of Class: 


None 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Enrichment Services:  


Culver, Joseph, Life Lab & Cooking - BM, not to exceed 26hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/25/16 


Homan, Sara, Sewing & Design - BM, not to exceed 26hrs, 2/24/16 to 5/25/16 


Hurley, Patrick, Minecraft - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 


Jarquin-Robles, Kimberly, Baile Folklorico - BM, not to exceed 19.5hrs, 2/24/16 to 5/25/16 


Laskey, Michelle, Yearbook - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 


Schnaar, Stephen, Bike Club - BM, not to exceed 26hrs, 2/24/16 to 5/25/16  


Professional Expert: 


None 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Casillas, Margarita, Childcare - CP, not to exceed 14hrs, 10/15/15 to 6/30/16 


 •Eligibility Lists Established• 


None 


 


23 of 218







This page has been left blank







POItem cover Revision Jan 20166 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


25 of 218







This page has been left blank







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


April 20, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
\\172.26.4.37\BOARDBOOK\BOARD MEETING 4-20-16\POS OVER 2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-01596 Various $45,000.00 Brazos Urethane Roof repairs as needed.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


16-02808 Curriculum $7,420.16 CPM Integrated Math Bundle.  
Lottery. 


16-02809 Santa Cruz High $6,000.00 Robert Asher Confirming for Payment.  CSA to 
serve as Community Outreach 
Provider.  Donations. 


16-02810 Westlake $16,178.00 Coast Construction Deconstruction and Restoration 
of Portable 22.  Elem. Bond. 


16-02811 Bay View $7,737.50 Coast Construction Restoration of Portable 28.  
Elem. Bond. 


16-02812 B40M $6,824.07 Coast Construction Ceiling Repairs – Principal’s 
Office.  Deferred Maint. 


16-02867 Soquel High $2,500.00 Follett Books.  Student Fees. 
16-02900 Mission Hill $3,797.50 Music in the Parks Confirming for Payment – Band 


Field Trip.  Donations. 
16-02907 B40SS $6,085.42 CDWG Chromebooks.  LCFF. 
16-02924 Ed Services $4,465.55 Sports Design Confirming for Payment – 500 T-


Shirts printed for Latino Role 
Model Event.  LCFF. 


16-02944 B40M $3,183.53 CDWG Document cameras, projectors.  
Unrestricted. 


16-00116 Transportation $20,000.00 Santa Cruz 
Transportation 


Change Order to cover 
Transportation Services.  
Transportation – Spec Ed. 


16-02976 Academic Equity $9,900.00 Rosetta Stone Licenses.  Title I, Title III. 
16-01111 Mission Hill $3,165.00 Palace Change Order for science 


materials.  Donations. 
16-00025 Various $5,000.00 Complete Mailing Change Order for additional 


mailing services.  Core Budget. 
16-00046 Various $5,000.00 APPI Change Order for additional pool 


parts/supplies.  Ongoing Maint. 


27 of 218







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


April 20, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
\\172.26.4.37\BOARDBOOK\BOARD MEETING 4-20-16\POS OVER 2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00084 Various $3,000.00 Community Tree Service Change Order for additional 
services as needed at all sites.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-03026 Transportation $131,397.10 A-Z Bus Sales Purchase two (2) wheelchair 
buses.  Special Reserve for 
Capital Outlay Projects. 


16-03028 Harbor High $8,500.00 APPI Swimming Pool Heater 
Replacement.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-03029 Facility Services $23,470.43 C & N Tractors New Kubota Tractors.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


16-03042 B40 SS $2,548.62 Apple Computer 2 iMac computers.  Unrestricted, 
Title I. 


16-01834 Superintendent $8,000.00 Clifford Moss LLC Change Order to cover Public 
Communication Services.  
Unrestricted. 


16-03069 Curriculum $5,200.00 Great Minds CSA for Customization of Eureka 
Math Lessons.  Teacher 
Effectiveness. 


16-03071 Soquel High $6,658.60 Air Cleaning Specialists Smokeeter for Shop Class.  
Perkins. 


16-03072 Soquel High $6,787.88 Nova Dry Kiln Boiler for Shop Class.  Perkins. 
16-03073 B40M $23,476.73 CDWG 70 Chromebooks, accessories 


and charging carts.  Title I, 
Donations. 


16-00299 Various $3,000.00 Cintas Change Order for additional 
custodial supplies.  Unrestricted. 


16-00045 Various $5,000.00 Central Coast Systems Change Order for phone, clock 
and bell repairs.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-00325 Food Services $11,000.00 Gold Star Foods Change Order to cover additional 
food item expenditures.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


16-00389 Food Services $12,000.00 Watsonville Coast 
Produce 


Chang Order to cover additional 
expenditures for produce.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


28 of 218







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


April 20, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
\\172.26.4.37\BOARDBOOK\BOARD MEETING 4-20-16\POS OVER 2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-02250 Various $5,000.00 Geo. H. Wilson Change Order to cover additional 
repair services as needed.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-03091 Harbor High $3,509.36 Organized Sportwear PE uniforms.  Student Payments. 
16-03100 Santa Cruz High $4,999.24 Napa Santa Cruz GM Tech 2 Scanner w/Candi for 


Shop Class.  Perkins. 
16-03194 Harbor High $3,716.51 Virco Replacement desks.  Capital 


Facilities Fund. 
TBA Special Ed $3,500.00 Dr. Sherry Burke Agreement for Professional 


Services for a secondary student. 
Unrestricted 


TBA Special Ed $45,874.00 Elevations RTC/7 Stars Out of State NPS for a secondary 
student transferring from a 
current NPS placement at 
Heritage Schools.  Special Ed. 


 


29 of 218







This page has been left blank







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


April 20, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


ADDENDUM 
 


 
\\172.26.4.37\BOARDBOOK\BOARD MEETING 4-20-16\OVER $2500 ADDENDUM.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00135 Transportation $4,000.00 Dieselworks Change Order to cover bus 
repairs.  Transportation – Special 
Ed. 


16-00299 Various $32,000.00 Cintas Change Order for custodial 
supplies.  Facility Use Fees. 


16-03284 Curriculum $3,016.51 CDWG Headsets and headphones.  
Unrestricted, CAHSEE. 


16-03253 B40 Small Schools $2,886.01 Palace  Instructional materials/supplies. 
Unrestricted. 


16-03329 Bay View $3,354.65 Benchmark Reading books.  Lottery. 
16-03335 IT Dept $3,900.00 Infinite Campus Custom reports annual fee.  


Unrestricted. 
16-03352 Soquel High $6,863.32 CDWG 10 document cameras.  


Unrestricted, Wells Fargo 
Science Stds. 


 


31 of 218







This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
Warrants cover 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 3/11/16 –4/7/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


33 of 218







This page has been left blank







35 of 218







36 of 218







37 of 218







38 of 218







39 of 218







40 of 218







41 of 218







42 of 218







43 of 218







44 of 218







45 of 218







46 of 218







47 of 218







48 of 218







49 of 218







This page has been left blank







                          
                      
  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
\\172.26.4.37\boardbook\Board Meeting 4-20-16\budget transfers cover.docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   April 20, 2016 
  
FROM:               Jim Monreal,  Assistant Superintendent of Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2015-2016 budget transfers dated 
from 3/1/16 through 3/31/16, BE#53633 – 58727.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report 
is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  


51 of 218







This page has been left blank







53
 o


f 2
18







54
 o


f 2
18







55
 o


f 2
18







56
 o


f 2
18







57
 o


f 2
18







58
 o


f 2
18







59
 o


f 2
18







60
 o


f 2
18







61
 o


f 2
18







62
 o


f 2
18







63
 o


f 2
18







64
 o


f 2
18







65
 o


f 2
18







66
 o


f 2
18







67
 o


f 2
18







68
 o


f 2
18







69
 o


f 2
18







70
 o


f 2
18







71
 o


f 2
18







72
 o


f 2
18







73
 o


f 2
18







74
 o


f 2
18







75
 o


f 2
18







76
 o


f 2
18







77
 o


f 2
18







78
 o


f 2
18







79
 o


f 2
18







80
 o


f 2
18







81
 o


f 2
18







82
 o


f 2
18







83
 o


f 2
18







84
 o


f 2
18







85
 o


f 2
18







86
 o


f 2
18







87
 o


f 2
18







88
 o


f 2
18







89
 o


f 2
18







90
 o


f 2
18







91
 o


f 2
18







92
 o


f 2
18







93
 o


f 2
18







94
 o


f 2
18







95
 o


f 2
18







96
 o


f 2
18







97
 o


f 2
18







98
 o


f 2
18







99
 o


f 2
18







10
0 


of
 2


18







10
1 


of
 2


18







10
2 


of
 2


18







10
3 


of
 2


18







10
4 


of
 2


18







10
5 


of
 2


18







10
6 


of
 2


18







10
7 


of
 2


18







10
8 


of
 2


18







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Gifts 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Acceptance of the following gifts donated to the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
DeLaveaga Elementary School 


 Karen Bowman donated books, games, art supplies, puppets, therapeutic materials and 
office supplies for students’ use. 


 
Costanoa High School 


 Mr. Kim Fudge donated art supplies to the school. 
 


 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to Board Policy/Regulation 3290, the Governing Board may accept on behalf of and 
for the District, any bequest, gift of money or gift of property, valued at $100 or more, that is 
presented to the District.  A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donors.  
 


109 of 218







This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution #42-15-16:  Transition Partnership Program Renewal 


 


MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 


 


FROM:   Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Resolution #42-15-16:  Transition Partnership Program Budget. 


 


 


BACKGROUND: 


The Transition Partnership Program (TPP) contract represents an agreement between Santa 


Cruz City Schools and the State Department of Rehabilitation to provide joint services to assist 


students with disabilities to make a smooth transition from school to work.  The funding from 


this contract allows us to employ a part-time TPP Coordinator and five part-time Service 


Coordinators.  The program provides vocational assessment, employment preparation services, 


job training, job placement services and job follow-up for students with special needs.   


 


The TPP program is now a part of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and 


you will see on the budget that each person spends a portion of their time offering Pre-


employment and Transition Services (PETS), which are direct services to students. 


 


The TPP program has operated successfully for the past twenty-eight years, serving hundreds of 


students with disabilities in Santa Cruz City Schools, San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District, 


and Scotts Valley Unified School District. 


 


The State Department of Rehabilitation requires that the LEA’s governing board adopt a 


resolution authorizing the agreement between the two agencies.  A copy of the program 


budget is included. 


 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Special Education Director 


 
 
 
 


111 of 218







This page has been left blank







  


STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION 


BOARD RESOLUTION 
DR 324  (Rev 9/2011) 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Resolution #42-15-16 


FULL Name of Corporation or Public Agency 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors or Board of Trustees of the above-named 
corporation or public agency has read the proposed agreement between State of 
California, Department of Rehabilitation (DOR), and above-named corporation or public 
agency and said Board of Directors or Board of Trustees acknowledges the benefits 
and responsibilities to be shared by both parties to said agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that said Board of Directors or Board of 
Trustees does hereby authorize the following person/position  
 


Name/Position of Person Authorized to Sign Agreement   


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
of the above-named corporation or public agency on behalf of the corporation or public 
agency to sign and execute any and all documents required by DOR to effectuate the 
execution of said Agreement and all amendments.  This authorization shall remain in 
effect until the expiration of the contract and shall automatically expire at that time, 
unless earlier revoked or extended by the Board of Directors. 
 


CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the Recording Secretary named below, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors or Board of Trustees of above-
named corporation or public agency at a meeting of said Board regularly called and 
convened at which a quorum of said Board of Directors or Board of Trustees was 
present and voting, and that said resolution was adopted by a vote of the majority of all 
Directors or Trustees present at said meeting. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Recording Secretary of said 
corporation or public agency. 
 


Address Where Board Meeting Held 


400 Encinal Street  Santa Cruz,CA 95060  


Date of Board Meeting Signature of Recording Secretary Date Signed 


4/20/16  
 


 


113 of 218







This page has been left blank







STATE OF CALIFORNIA
TPP PETS SERVICE BUDGET 


Contractor Name and Address


Effective Date (Amendments Only) Effective Date (Amendments Only)


Line 


No. PERSONNEL-Position Title  & Time Base


Annual Salary 


Per FTE


Annual  


FTE 


Amount 


Budgeted


Annual Salary 


Per FTE


Annual 


FTE 


Amount 


Budgeted


Administrative Personnel


1 TPP Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hrs/wk 10 mon $95,521.00 0.1500 $14,328.15 $95,521.00 0.1500 $14,328.15


2 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=26.25 hrs/wk 10 $80,789.00 0.0500 $4,039.45 $80,789.00 0.0500 $4,039.45


3 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hr/wk 9 mo. $65,264.00 0.0500 $3,263.20 $65,264.00 0.0500 $3,263.20


4 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hr/wk 9 mo. $60,670.00 0.0500 $3,033.50 $60,670.00 0.0500 $3,033.50


5 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=25 hr/wk 9 mo. $27,368.00 0.0500 $1,368.40 $27,368.00 0.0500 $1,368.40


6 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=19 hr/wk 9 mo. $16,797.00 0.0500 $838.35 $16,797.00 0.0500 $838.35


7


8 Admin Subtotal $26,871.05 $26,871.05


9 PETS direct service Personnel


10 TPP Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hrs/wk 10 mo. $95,521.00 0.8000 $76,416.80 $95,521.00 0.8000 $76,416.80


11 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=26.25 hrs/wk 10 $80,789.00 0.2302 $18,597.63 $80,789.00 0.2302 $18,597.63


12 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hr/wk 9 mo. $65,264.00 0.4500 $29,368.80 $65,264.00 0.4500 $29,368.80


13 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=40 hr/wk 9 mo. $60,670.00 0.2500 $15,167.50 $60,670.00 0.2500 $15,167.50


14 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=25 hr/wk 9 mo. $27,368.00 0.4500 $12,315.60 $27,368.00 0.4500 $12,315.60


15 Service Coordinator 1 FTE=19 hr/wk 9 mo. $16,797.00 0.9500 $15,958.65 $16,797.00 0.9500 $15,958.65


16


17 PETS Subtotal $167,824.98 $167,824.98


18 Personnel Subtotal $194,696.03 $194,696.03


19 OPERATING EXPENSES


20 Theft Sensitive Items $1,000.00 $1,000.00


21 Office Supplies $1,000.00 $1,000.00


22 Mileage $2,000.00 $2,000.00


23


24


25


26 Operating Subtotal $4,000.00 $4,000.00


91-1793600


July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017


28819
Santa Cruz  City Schools Budget Period


DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION


405 Old San Jose Rd July 1, 2017-June 30, 2018
Soquel, CA 95073


Contract Number


Budget Period


Federal ID Number


115 of 218







27 Personnel and Operating Subtotal $198,696.03 $198,696.03


28 Indirect Rate Percentage 5.282% 5.282%


29 Indirect Cost $10,495.12 $10,495.12


30 TOTAL (rounded to nearest dollar) $209,191 $209,191


116 of 218







Effective Date (Amendments Only)


Annual Salary 


Per FTE


Annual 


FTE 


Amount 


Budgeted


95,521.00$      0.1500 $14,328.15


80,789.00$      0.0500 $4,039.45


65,264.00$      0.0500 $3,263.20


60,670.00$      0.0500 $3,033.50


27,368.00$      0.0500 $1,368.40


16,797.00$      0.0500 $838.35


$26,871.05


95,521.00$      0.8000 $76,416.80


80,789.00$      0.2302 $18,597.63


65,264.00$      0.4500 $29,368.80


60,670.00$      0.2500 $15,167.50


27,368.00$      0.4500 $12,315.60


16,797.00$      0.9500 $15,958.65


$167,824.98


$194,696.03


$1,000.00


$1,000.00


$2,000.00


$4,000.00


DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION


July 2018-2019
Budget Period


Page X of X


117 of 218







$198,696.03


5.282%


$10,495.12


$209,191


118 of 218







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Physical Education Waiver – Branciforte Middle School 
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the request to waive Physical Education for a Branciforte Middle School student. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Branciforte Middle School administration is asking the Board to waive any and all District 
Physical Education requirements for a middle school student who has met and exceeded all 
academic classes but is unable to participate in P.E. due to a serious health condition.  Education 
Code 51241 authorizes the governing board of a school district to waive Physical Education 
under specific circumstances. 


 
The student’s name has been redacted to protect the student’s privacy. 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


119 of 218







This page has been left blank







121 of 218







122 of 218







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Physical Education Waiver – Santa Cruz High School 


 


MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 


 


FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the request to waive the Physical Education requirement of a Santa Cruz High School 


student. 


 


 


BACKGROUND: 


The Santa Cruz High School administration is requesting a waiver of the District’s Physical 


Education graduation requirement for a student who has met and exceeded all academic classes 


but is unable to fulfill the P.E. requirement due to a serious health condition.  Education Code 


51241 authorizes the governing board of a school district to waive this requirement under 


specific circumstances, as outlined in the attached request. 


 


The student’s name has been redacted to protect the student’s privacy. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


123 of 218







This page has been left blank







125 of 218







126 of 218







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  WorkAbility I Policy and Procedures 


 


MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 


 


FROM:   Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the WorkAbility I Policy and Procedures. 


 


 


BACKGROUND: 


WorkAbility I (WAI) is a grant with the California Department of Education (CDE).  The CDE 


requires that each WAI project have Board approved policies and procedures. A copy of the 


WAI policies and procedures are included. WAI funds a part-time WAI Coordinator, five part-


time Career Development Specialists, and one part-time Account Technician.  The WAI program 


provides career assessment, career exploration, employment preparation services, job training, 


job placement services and job follow-up for students with special needs.  This program has 


operated successfully as a regional program for the past thirty years, serving thousands of 


students with disabilities in Santa Cruz City Schools, San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District, 


and Scotts Valley Unified School District. 


 


 


 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Special Education Director 


 


127 of 218







This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools  


WorkAbility Policies and Procedures 


Mission Statement:  The mission of the WorkAbility I program (WAI) is to promote the involvement 
of key stakeholders including students, families, educators, employers and  


other agencies in planning and implementing an array of services that will culminate in successful 
student transition to employment, lifelong learning and quality of life.  
 
Who is eligible for the High School WorkAbility I Program? Santa Cruz City Schools WAI program 
is a regional program that serves the North Santa Cruz SELPA excluding the Santa Cruz COE, which 
has its own program. Our WAI program serves all students 16 years old and older who have an 
Individualized Education Program (IEP).  
 
Who is eligible for the Middle School WorkAbility I program?  Students in grades 6-8 are eligible 
for the Middle School Program who have an IEP.  
 
What are the steps to enroll in the WAI program? Students are identified using the SELPA data base. 
Once the students’ basic information is entered in the WA data base, they are officially enrolled in the 
program.  


Description of WAI Services- School Based Components:   


Mandatory requirements are:  A WAI-served student must be provided career/vocational assessment, 
employment/post-secondary education planning (School-Based Preparatory Experiences), a minimum of 
one service from the Career Preparation & Work Based Learning Experiences and one service from the 
Collaboration/Youth Development & Leadership section. Middle School students do not participate in 
Work Based Learning Experiences. Of these, at least one must be directly provided by WAI or 
documentation must exist of WAI’s role in the indirect provision of the service.  


School-Based Preparatory Experiences 
(Required) 


Career Preparation & Work Based 
Learning Experiences (One from list) 


Youth Development & 
Leadership 


(One from list) 


Career/Vocational Assessments 
 


Career Awareness / Exploration Activities 
 


Self-Advocacy/ Disability 
Awareness 


 
Employment/Post-Secondary Education 


Planning 
 


Career Preparation/Job Search 
 


Youth Leadership 
 


Curriculum Integration of Work-Readiness 
Skills/ Contextual Learning 


Work-Based Learning 
 


Destination / Transportation 
Training 


 
Career/Vocational Education 


 
Job Development 


 
Life Skills/Independent Living 
 


 


Employment / Work Experience 
 


Family Participation & 
Support of Transition 


 
 


Job Retention 
 


Partnership and Collaboration 
 


 


Work-Site Mentor/ Supervisor 
 


 


129 of 218







 


Job Coach 
 


 


 


Work-Site Follow-Along/ Employer 
Communication 


 


 


Unpaid Work-Based Learning Pre-employment Options: 
 
Unpaid Work-Based Learning is NOT considered a “placement” under the WAI grant 
 
VOLUNTEERING - Definition: to choose to act in recognition of a need, with an attitude of social 
responsibility and without concern for monetary profit.   


• Student must express a desire to volunteer.  You can not make it mandatory for a student to 
volunteer for the WAI Program 


• There must be a training agreement for all students volunteering signed by the parent 
• If there is a volunteer agreement at the volunteer site such as the library or SPCA, then you do 


not need a second volunteer agreement 
• A student can not volunteer at a for profit business, non-profits are a great place to volunteer 


 
JOB SHADOWING - Definition: is a career exploration activity that is an opportunity to spend time 
with a professional currently working in a person’s career field of interest. 


• Complete job shadow agreement 
• Monitor hours to be no less that 3 and no more than 25 hours per semester 
• Follow and observe an employee’s work routine 
• Students are not allowed to perform employee duties 


 
INTERNSHIPS - Definition: provides students an opportunity to participate in unpaid work based 
learning for a specified period of time to learn about a particular industry or occupation. 


• Complete a training agreement with a timeline and training objectives 
• Connect internship to academic skills 
• This is not a paid position and there is no promise of a job after the internship 


 
UNPAID TRAINING - Definition: provides student experience in an unpaid placement so that he/she 
may learn a particular job. 


• Complete a comprehensive training plan with activities involving work 
• Planned and sequential learning occurs, resulting in skills documentation 
• Students are exposed to all aspects of the industry 
• Placement provides challenging real or simulated talks 


 
Do students need to be paid according to the labor laws?  If ALL 6 criteria are YES, wages are not 
required: 
1.  Training is similar to that in a vocational program 
2.  Training is for the benefit of the trainee 
3.  A trainee does not displace regular workers 
4.  Employer derives no immediate advantage from the activities at the work site 
5.  A trainee is not necessarily entitled to a job at the conclusion of training. 
6.  The employer and employee understand that the trainee is not entitled to wages for  
     time spent in training. 
 


130 of 218







IF ANY ARE NO THEN THE STUDENT QUALIFIES AS AN EMPLOYEE AND NEEDS TO BE PAID. 
Work Based Learning Component:  A student must be paid to be considered placed in the WAI 
program 


Who is eligible for training wages paid by the WAI program (subsidized employment?) 
Priority will be given to students in their last year of high school and whom have not worked before. 


Before students may be considered for subsidized employment they must: 
 


• Be 16 years old or older and enrolled in the WA program 
• Receive an average score or higher on all categories on the Job Readiness Checklist 
• Be able to provide a picture ID and social security card  
• Have satisfactory attendance in school and be passing all of their classes  


            (An exception can be made if it is in the best interest of the student) 
• Be able to work independently or students with Special Circumstance Instructional Assistance 


(SCIA) may also be considered 
• Have reliable transportation to and from the job 
• Get the WA permission slip form signed by their parents or guardian. 


 
Any student receiving WAI training wages must have the following completed before they can 
start working:   
 


• WAI Contract signed by the employer, parent, student, and WAI staff  
• Submit picture ID and signed social security card 
• Complete submit all required paperwork by HR (I-9, W-4, and Race & Ethnicity Form) 
• Extra Work Assignment (EWA) approved in Digital Schools 
• Obtain a work permit if he or she is under 18 years old 
• Read and understand the Workplace Safety Packet and Fact Sheet for Teen Workers 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools WAI Policy    


• WAI will follow State and Federal Labor Laws. 
• Paid employment is not a guarantee, but a privilege. 
• The number of hours each student is paid is determined by the WAI Coordinator based on State 


funds, the students experience, employer’s needs, and the structure of the program. 
• Employment can be terminated at any time if it is determined by the Employer or WAI 


representative. 
• Paid employment is determined on a year to year basis as determined by State funds.  
• Subsidized employment will not occur on the high school campus. 
• Students who are earning a Certificate of Completion may leave during their school day to work 


under the WAI program. The job must be approved by the WAI representative at that school site 
so that all WAI procedures as well as state and federal laws are followed. 


• An evaluation will be completed by the trainer before the end of the subsidized employment. 
• Under the Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA), students may not volunteer their services to a for-


profit, private sector business.    
• Students may not be subsidized for employment at a volunteer agency where there is no 


opportunity to be hired after the training period and where all of the employees are volunteers. 


 
 


131 of 218







Direct Hire Placements - Students are also considered placed in the WAI program when they are hired 
directly by the employer.  


Students must obtain a work permit if he or she is under 18 years old.  A new work permit is required at 
the beginning of each school year and if a student gets a new job.   
 
If a student under 18 years of age was paid using the WAI wages and then was hired by the employer, 
the student must obtain a new work permit. 
 


Contact Information for WAI Office/Personnel- Debbie Nargi-Brown, WAI Coordinator 
(831) 429-3476 or nargi@sccs.net 


 


Copies of the Board approved WAI Policy and Procedures will be available at the District Office, 
Special Education Department as well as the WAI Site Office. 


132 of 218







  AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.11 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Williams Uniform Complaint 3rd Quarterly Report 
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Third Quarterly Williams Report as submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on the Williams 
Uniform Complaint Policy, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the County 
Office of Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional 
materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
 
As the accompanying report shows, the district received no complaints this quarter.  Filing 
the report is required whether or not any complaints are received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


133 of 218







This page has been left blank







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board:  April 20, 2016 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient text books or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   


 
B) Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   


 
II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 


A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   


 
B) Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   
 


C) Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   
 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


 Explanation:   


 135 of 218







This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.12 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Membership 


MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 


FROM:   Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the following parent for membership in the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 


through April of the 2017-2018 school year.  


 


 Jennifer Holmes 


 


BACKGROUND: 


The CAC serves as an advisory body to the Governance Council and the North Santa Cruz 


County SELPA Director.  The membership is for two consecutive school years. 


 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


137 of 218







This page has been left blank







RFP WAN 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.13 


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Contract with AT&T for Fiber Optic Network 


Contingent upon Funding from the Federal E-rate Program 
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
The information presented below is preliminary.  The District is awaiting confirmation with the District’s E-rate 
consultant, RDV Consulting.  The Board will receive updated information prior to the 4/20/16 Board Meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve contract with AT&T for Fiber Optic Network contingent upon funding from the Federal E-rate program. 
         
BACKGROUND: 
The current limitations of the SCCS Network restrict instructional options in the classrooms and on campuses.  The 
network utilizes a Gigaman network provided by AT&T, which is a 1 Gbps network shared among 10 school sites, 
plus the district office. The average traffic for secondary sites has increased to 80% of bandwidth usage, with 
several daily peaks reaching 100% capacity. We currently have in place 1 Gbps connections from the district office 
to each school site, but bandwidth is limited to approximately 100 Mbps per site, due to the 1 Gbps connection to 
the COE (internet) shared between all 10 sites. Upgrading this single connection to 10 Gbps would enable us to 
fully utilize our existing 1 Gbps connections between school sites, upgrading the effective internet bandwidth by 
tenfold to 1 Gbps per school site. 
 
AT&T is the only feasible choice due to their extensive fiber-optic infrastructure already in place at each of our 
school sites. Additionally the District would incur a large penalty to disconnect AT&T’s service before the existing 
contract expires and transition to another vendor’s service. 
 
The District issued the attached Request for Proposal (RFP) #16-01-WAN on March 14, 2016.  Sealed proposals 
were accepted until April 14, 2016.  The formal bidding and the E-rate procurement process requires the District to 
maintain the specifics of each firm’s proposal private and confidential until a contract is awarded.  Once a contract 
is approved, all proposals are deemed public records. 
 
The District received two (2) responsive bids to RFP SCCS-#16-01-WAN: 
1.   AT&T 
2.   WAVE business 
 
The evaluation and recommendation to award contract is based on the maximum number of points awarded 
under the point categories as outlined in the RFP.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The Fiscal Impact information presented below is preliminary. The District is awaiting confirmation with the District’s 
E-rate consultant, RDV Consulting.  The Board will receive updated information prior to the 4/20/16 Board Meeting. 
 
After E-rate & California Teleconnect Fund, the District’s annual cost is $123,000.00 for a three (3) year term. The 
District currently spends $119,000.00 annually on a Gigaman network.  The difference of $4,000.00 will be funded 
out of the existing CORE budget by reprioritizing expenditures. 


139 of 218







This page has been left blank







141 of 218







142 of 218







143 of 218







144 of 218







145 of 218







146 of 218







147 of 218







148 of 218







149 of 218







150 of 218







151 of 218







152 of 218







153 of 218







154 of 218







155 of 218







156 of 218







157 of 218







158 of 218







159 of 218







This page has been left blank







RFP WAP cover 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.14 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Contract with Dicar Networks for Wireless Access Points  


Contingent upon Funding from the Federal E-rate Program 
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
The information presented below is preliminary.  The District is awaiting confirmation with the District’s E-rate 
consultant, RDV Consulting.  The Board will receive updated information prior to the 4/20/16 Board Meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Contract with Dicar Networks for Wireless Access Points (WAP) Contingent upon Funding from the Federal E-
rate Program 
 
BACKGROUND: 
With our current wireless infrastructure and level of classroom devices, we are reaching maximum capacity on the 
majority of our access points on a daily basis. As Chromebook carts are becoming fully utilized at each school site, and 
additional carts are being added, we need to increase the wireless infrastructure immediately to provide enough 
bandwidth for effective classroom use of devices. Currently, the vast majority of our wireless access points each serve an 
average of four classrooms. If a Chromebook cart is used in two or more of those rooms, that puts a load on the access 
point of at least 60 devices, plus the teacher laptops, printers, and video streaming devices now present in most 
classrooms. The access points can handle this load temporarily, but it results in poor performance, with an effective 
bandwidth per device around 500Kbps.  
 
Teachers are reporting that the wireless network performance during peak usage times greatly interferes with their use 
of technology for classroom learning. Additionally, many teachers are piloting the use of student devices for classroom 
activities, and with the eventual goal of reaching a 1:1 student-device ratio, wireless infrastructure upgrade is a 
necessity. We propose upgrading our access point ratio to 1:2, one access point per 2 classrooms, with the eventual goal 
of one access point per classroom, which is the standard deployment for districts with a 1:1 student-device ratio. 
 
The District issued the Request for Proposal (RFP) on March 14, 2016.  Sealed proposals were accepted until April 14, 
2016.  The formal bidding and the E-rate procurement process requires the District to maintain the specifics of each 
firm’s proposal private and confidential until a contract is awarded.  Once a contract is approved, all proposals are 
deemed public records. 
 
The District received two (2) responsive bids to RFP SCCS-#16-01-WAN: 
1.   Dicar Networks 
2.   GigaKOM 
 
The evaluation and recommendation to award contract is based on the maximum number of points awarded under the 
point categories as outlined in the RFP.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The Fiscal Impact information presented below is preliminary. The District is awaiting confirmation with the District’s E-
rate consultant, RDV Consulting.  The Board will receive updated information prior to the 4/20/16 Board Meeting. 
 
The cost of this project is estimated at $52,600.00, to be paid from the General Fund. 


161 of 218







This page has been left blank







163 of 218







This page has been left blank







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.15 
PTOC applications cover 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Appointments 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Barbara Lawrence as representative for Library Media Teachers, and Laura Jones as 
representative for Delaveaga Elementary School on the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC). 
  
BACKGROUND: 
On March 28, 2016, an application was received from Barbara Lawrence for the representative position 
for Library Media Teachers (attached).  Barbara currently serves as the librarian at Gault Elementary 
School.  At the PTOC meeting of 3/14/16, the Library Media teachers present reported that that their 
group had met and agreed to nominate Barbara Lawrence to represent them on PTOC. 
 
On March 30, 2016, an application was received from Laura Jones to serve as the representative on 
PTOC for Delaveaga Elementary School.  Laura has been the President of the Delaveaga Parent Teachers 
Association for the past two years.  Principal Jose Quevedo has recommended her for the position. 
 
The Bylaws specify: 


3.0 B. Except for Board-appointed seats, the names of candidates for Committee 
membership selected by each of the above stakeholder groups shall be forwarded to 
the Board for its consideration.  The Board shall have sole discretion to select and 
appoint Committee members and to determine its final size. 


 
There are currently the following open seats on PTOC: 


• 1 representative from the District English Learner Advisory Committee (“DELAC”) 
• 1 representative from the Library Media Teachers 
• 1 representative from the SCCS Certificated Counselors 
• 1 representative from Delaveaga Elementary School 
• 1 representative from Mission Hill Middle School 
• 1 representative from Soquel High School 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 


165 of 218







This page has been left blank







167 of 218







168 of 218







169 of 218







170 of 218







171 of 218







172 of 218







173 of 218







This page has been left blank







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.16 
contracts cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 


1. Contracts – Business Services 
1. Crowe Horwath LLP – Audit services for District’s 2016-17 financial 


statements 
2. Demsey Filliger & Associates – Actuarial services for District liabilities of 


the post-retirement health benefit program. 
2. Contract/Agreement – Educational Services/Special Education 


1. Elevations RTC / Seven Stars –NPS contract for Basic Education, 
Individual/Family Counseling, Speech Language Therapy and Residential 
Placement Services for a secondary Special Ed student, per the student’s 
IEP. 


2. Dr. Sherry Burke – Agreement for Independent Psycho-Educational 
Evaluation of an elementary Special Ed student, per the student’s IEP 
team recommendation. 


175 of 218







This page has been left blank







177 of 218







178 of 218







179 of 218







180 of 218







181 of 218







182 of 218







183 of 218







184 of 218







185 of 218







186 of 218







187 of 218







188 of 218







189 of 218







190 of 218







191 of 218







This page has been left blank







193 of 218







This page has been left blank







195 of 218







This page has been left blank







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.17 
\\172.26.4.37\BOARDBOOK\BOARD MEETING 4-20-16\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


197 of 218







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF APRIL 20, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Zenith TV SR27655 N/A  1995 Non-functional, Obsolete 15 recycle 


value 
2. Toshiba TV  with DVD 


MD20FM3 
N/A  2002 Works.  Replaced by projectors 


in classrooms. 
15-30 


3. Bretford Cart, 3’ x 3’, 
4/5’ tall 


N/A  Unknown Functional  ? 


       
       
       
       
       
     Total $30 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


199 of 218







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF APRIL 20, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS  


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. HP DC 7700 PC Tower 14930  2004 Obsolete 0 
2. 3 boxes various e-


waste 
None  Varies Junk 0 


3. Cables, Keyboards, etc None  Varies Recycle 0 
4. HP 1012 Laser Jet 


Printer 
None  10 yrs Non-functional 0 


5. Five (5) HP 1740 LCD 
Monitors 


None  10 yrs Functional, not needed $25-50 


6. White Apple iMac 14492  12 yrs Non-functional 0 
7. White Apple iMac 14646  12 yrs Non-functional 0 
8. HP DC7700 PC tower 14929  12 yrs Obsolete 0 
       
     Total $25-50 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


201 of 218







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1 
DS&C General Obligation Bond Cover 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  General Obligation Bond Analysis   
 
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
INFORMATION:  
Receive information from Mr. Mark Farrell, Vice-President,  DS&C (Dale Scott & Company) to 
provide the Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) District with updated financial information regarding 
a General Obligation Bond.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2015,  SCCS  retained the services of DS&C to assist the District in the Financial 
Advisor capacity. This presentation is information regarding the District’s consideration of a 
General Obligation Bond to correspond with our Long Range Facility Master Plan.  
 
 
  
 
 


203 of 218







This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools


General Obligation Bond Analysis


Prepared by:


April 20, 2016


650 California Street, 8th Floor
San Francisco, California 94108
415/956-1030


www.dalescott.com


205 of 218







2


Over the past decade, on average assessed value has grown 5% annually


Assessed Valuation: 2005 to DateAssessed Valuation: 2005 to DateAssessed Valuation: 2005 to Date


FY ending (billions) % change


2005 $5.12


2006 $5.46 6.6%


2007 $5.93 8.6%


2008 $6.50 9.6%


2009 $6.96 7.1%


2010 $7.25 4.2%


2011 $7.23 -0.3%


2012 $7.28 0.7%


2013 $7.31 0.4%


2014 $7.59 3.8%


2015 $8.10 6.7%


2016 $8.86 9.4%


5 Year Average5 Year Average 4.2%


10 Year Average10 Year Average 5.0%$0


$2.0


$4.0


$6.0


$8.0


$10.0


2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015


Assessed Valuation


bi
lli


on
s


Santa Cruz City ESD: Assessed Valuation


206 of 218







3


Election of 1998 bond payments will end in 2029


Outstanding Bonds: 1998 ElectionOutstanding Bonds: 1998 ElectionOutstanding Bonds: 1998 Election


1998 Series C 2013 Refunding


Issue Date Oct-01 May-13


Bond Type CABs CIBs


Original Principal $5,598,116 $17,195,000


Interest $4,011,884 $5,702,504


Total $9,610,000 $22,897,504


Principal Balance $1,463,049 $15,370,000


Final Maturity 2/1/2026 8/1/2029


Call Feature non-callable 8/1/2023


Santa Cruz City ESD: Outstanding Bonds


$0


$5


$10


$15


$20


$25


$30


2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028


Santa Cruz City ESD Projected Annual Tax Rates*


ta
x 


ra
te


 p
er


 $
10


0,
00


0 
A


V


 * Assumes 3.0% AV growth


207 of 218







$0


$1.0


$2.0


$3.0


$4.0


$5.0


$6.0


2018 2021 2024 2027 2030 2033 2036 2039 2042 2045 2048


2016 Election - Prospective Debt Service Schedule


4


m
ill


io
ns


Series 2017 Series 2020 Series 2023


Santa Cruz City ESD: Bond Sizing Analysis  


Using reasonable assumptions, tax base could support a $68.6 million bond


Bond Program Assumptions Bond Program Assumptions 


Authorization: $68.6 million


Issuance Schedule:
2017 - $25.6 million
2020 - $21.6 million
2023 - $21.4 million


Total Interest Costs $53.0 million


Total Debt Ratio 1.77 to 1


AV Growth Rate: 3.0% per year


Tax Rate: $30 per $100,000 AV


Bond Structure:
25 Year Current Interest Bonds 


Only


Bond Interest Rates: 4.5%, 4.75%, 5.0%


208 of 218







5


High school area has total assessed value of $18.5 million


Assessed Valuation: 2005 to DateAssessed Valuation: 2005 to DateAssessed Valuation: 2005 to Date


FY ending (billions) % change


2005 $10.85


2006 $11.55 6.5%


2007 $12.55 8.7%


2008 $13.74 9.5%


2009 $14.76 7.4%


2010 $15.43 4.5%


2011 $15.28 -1.0%


2012 $15.31 0.2%


2013 $15.31 0.0%


2014 $15.87 3.7%


2015 $16.92 6.6%


2016 $18.56 9.7%


5 Year Average5 Year Average 4.0%


10 Year Average10 Year Average 4.9%$0


$4.0


$8.0


$12.0


$16.0


$20.0


2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015


Assessed Valuation


bi
lli


on
s


Santa Cruz City HSD: Assessed Valuation


209 of 218







6


As with Elementary bonds, final 1998 Election bond payment in 2029


Santa Cruz City HSD: Outstanding Bonds


Outstanding Bonds: 1998 ElectionOutstanding Bonds: 1998 ElectionOutstanding Bonds: 1998 Election


1998 Series C 2013 Refunding


Issue Date Oct-01 May-13


Bond Type CABs CIBs


Original Principal $11,997,434 $34,350,000


Interest $8,627,567 $11,740,747


Total $20,625,000 $46,090,747


Principal Balance $3,129,049 $30,670,000


Final Maturity 2/1/2026 8/1/2029


Call Feature non-callable 8/1/2023


$0


$5


$10


$15


$20


$25


$30


2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028


Santa Cruz City HSD Projected Annual Tax Rates*


ta
x 


ra
te


 p
er


 $
10


0,
00


0 
A


V


 *Assumes 3.0% AV growth


210 of 218







$0


$2.0


$4.0


$6.0


$8.0


$10.0


$12.0


2018 2021 2024 2027 2030 2033 2036 2039 2042 2045 2048


2016 Election - Prospective Debt Service Schedule


7


m
ill


io
ns


Series 2017 Series 2020 Series 2023


Santa Cruz City HSD: Bond Sizing Analysis


Potential $140 million high school bond measure at $30 per $100,000 tax rate


Bond Program Assumptions Bond Program Assumptions 


Authorization: $140.0 million


Issuance Schedule:
2017 - $53.6 million
2020 - $44.0 million
2023 - $42.4 million


Total Interest Costs $114.6 million


Total Debt Ratio 1.82 to 1


AV Growth Rate: 3.0% per year


Tax Rate: $30 per $100,000 AV


Bond Structure:
25 Year Current Interest Bonds 


Only


Bond Interest Rates: 4.5%, 4.75%, 5.0%


211 of 218







Santa Cruz City Schools: Bond Program Milestones


Item Timing


Conduct Voter Opinion Survey April


Finalize Bond Amount and Ballot Measure Language May


Board Action Calling for Election TBD


Election Day November 8, 2016


Election Results Certified December


Board Action to Issue First Series of Bonds February ’16


Bonds Issued - Proceeds Available for Projects March ’16


212 of 218







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Side Letter of Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz 


Federation of Teachers and Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Certificated Layoff Side Letter of Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz 
Federation of Teachers and Santa Cruz City Schools.  This agreement will be provided at the 
Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016. 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


213 of 218







This page has been left blank







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Resolution #44-15-16: Designating Week of the Classified Employee  
  
MEETING DATE:      April 20, 2015 
  


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  
RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve Resolution #44-15-16 to acknowledge May 16-20, 2016 as Week of the Classified 


Employee for Santa Cruz City Schools.  
  
BACKGROUND: 


Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge the hard work of our staff in service to 


students by recognizing these dates. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


  
  
  


215 of 218







This page has been left blank







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


RESOLUTION #44-15-16 


Designating Week of the Classified Employee  


 


 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 


 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City Schools 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and professional 


culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 


WHERAS, All classified employees work together as a team to serve our students and their community; 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools declares the 


week of May 16-20, 2016 as Week of the Classified Employee. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board held on 


April 20, 2016. 


 


AYES: ________   NOES: ________   ABSTENTIONS: ________   ABSENT: ________ 


 


 


 


            


Alisun Thompson, President    Date 


Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 
 


           


217 of 218







This page has been left blank





		Agenda 4-20-16 Final

		Minutes 3-23-16 Reviewed

		Minutes 4-13-16 Reviewed

		Cover - Item  8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Items.docx

		Cover - Item  8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Items.docx.doc

		Attachment - Item  8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Items.docx.doc

		POs bids quotes cover

		POs over 2500 list

		PO/REQ

		POs Over $2500 Addendum

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants Report

		budget transfers cover

		Budget Transfers report March 2016

		Cvr Gifts 4.20.16

		TPP Board Enclosure 2016-19

		TPP Board Resolution 2016

		TPP Budget 2016-2019

		P.E. Waiver cover.B40

		B40 Waiver backup

		P.E. Waiver cover.SC

		SC Waiver backup

		WorkAbility Policies cover

		WorkAbility Policies

		Williams 3rd Quarterly cover

		Williams Report 3rd Quarter

		CAC Member Jennifer Holmes

		RFP WAN cover

		RFP Wide Area Network

		RFP WAP cover

		Wireless Access Point quote - Dicar

		PTOC applications cover

		PTOC app Barbara Lawrence LMT

		PTOC app Laura Jones Delaveaga

		Contracts cover

		Agreement - Crowe Horwath

		Agreement - Demsey Filliger

		Contract - Elevations RTC - Seven Stars

		Agreement - Sherry Burke

		Surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		Surplus HH TVs cart

		SITE: HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL

		Surplus B40SS computer equipment

		SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS

		DS&C General Obligation Bond Cover

		GO Bond Analysis 041216 (1)

		Cover - Item  8.3.2 - Side Letter of Agreement between GSCFT and SCCS.docx

		Cover - Item  8.3.3 - Week of the Classified Employee

		Attachment - 8.3.3 - Resolution #44-15-16 -Designating Week of the Classified Employee








